
Date: May 09, 2023 - Time: 6:00 AM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Approval of April minutes
• 4-11-23.pdf

Director's Report

2. Project Update

3. Parks Capital Budget 08-22
• 3.jpg

• 2.jpg

• 1.jpg

• Neglect.pdf

• Ashley before.jpg

Public Comments

Old Business

Parks and Recreation

4. A&P Recommendation Status

New Business

Parks and Recreation

5. Barracudas Use Agreement

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_199/4-11-23.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_199/3.jpg
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_199/2.jpg
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_199/1.jpg
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_199/neglect.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_199/ashley_before.jpg


BRYANT PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING  

AGENDA MINUTES 

April 11, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Call to order 

In attendance: Renee Curtis, Amanda Jolly, Lynn Farmer, Ashley O’Rourke, Cody Crist 

 

Others: Chris Treat, Keith Cox, Jack Mosley, City Attorney Ashley Clancy 

 

Approval of Minutes: Motion made by Cody Crist seconded by Renee Curtis to approve the 

January 2023 minutes. Motion passed 

 

Directors Report 

Project Update 

Mills all-inclusive playground phase 2 construction will begin in May.  The goal is to keep 

the playground opened as much as possible.   

Tennis and Pickleball might be finished the end of April, but due to weather the surfacing 

contractor is behind worst case scenario it will be finished late May. 

We are still waiting on motors to arrive to repair the Aquatics roof repair. 

Tourney Schedule – Keith Cox presented the 2023 tourney schedule. 

USA Swim Grant – The Parks Department was awarded a USA Swim Grant to help cover costs to 

provide swimming lessons for members of Boys & Girls Club during the summer. 

 

City Council Workshop Update –  

Treat began the discussion with some comments he felt needed to be on the record. 

1. Bryant residents expect excellent parks.  When Bishop Park was built, we communicated 

parks are a priority in our community.  Current and future residents expect us to take care 

of what we have and expand our system as the community grows. 

2. Bryant Parks is a non-profit.  We are not beholden to stock holders to make a profit.  We 

are beholden to citizens for service.  We do track our self-generated revenue and out 

perform the national averages and other comparable departments in the state. 

3. The Parks Director does not set the budget for Parks.  The Parks budget is set by The Bryant 

City Council. During the yearly budget process the Director works with the Parks 

Leadership Team to create a budget.  That budget is submitted to the Mayor and Finance 

director.  Through a number of workshops and meetings The Mayor and Finance director 

make necessary changes to the Parks budget and other budgets submitted by other City 

Departments in order to present a balanced budget to council.  The final step in the 

budgeting process is a vote by City Council to approve the budget.  

4. Under out current budget system we have no designated capital improvement funding for 

major repairs for expansion. 

 

On April 6th Bryant City Council held a workshop to discuss a step and grade pay increase for 

Public Safety they improved that has created a major deficit in the budget.  The Mayor 

presented several options for how the Council might deal with this budget shortfall.  After 

hearing and discussing the options presented by the Mayor the Parks Committee decided to 

add a recommendation to Council to the meeting agenda. 



 

Public Comments: None 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Recommendation to City Council 

 Renee Curtis made a motion to add a recommendation to council to the agenda. Motion 

seconded by Lynn Farmer.  Motion passed. 

 Cody Crist made a motion to recommend Bryant City Council allow the residents of Bryant 

to vote on an A&P Tax (3% on hotels, 2% on restaurants) 80% designated to Bryant Parks 

Department. Motion seconded by Renee Curtis.  Motion passed. 

 

 

Adjourn 

Renee Curtis made motion to Adjourn.  Motion seconded by Lynn Farmer. Motion passed 

unanimously  

 









Recent Posts

Bryant School Employee Arrested; Forgery
And Other Charges
Bryant School Principal Passes Away
Unexpectedly Saturday
City of Bryant Partners With Bryant Schools;
Bryant Parkway Construction Begins
Bryant School District Holds A Work Session;
Proposed School Zones On The Agenda
Bryant Council Looks To Raise Utilities Rates;
Bryant Mayor Looks To Purchase Land Deeds

Archives

May 2018
April 2018
March 2018
February 2018
January 2018
November 2017
October 2017
September 2017
August 2017
July 2017
June 2017
May 2017
April 2017
March 2017
February 2017
January 2017
December 2016
November 2016
October 2016
September 2016
August 2016
July 2016
June 2016
May 2016
April 2016
March 2016
February 2016
January 2016
December 2015
November 2015

— Bryant News
Bryant News as it happens FIRST!

Home Bryant Schools Reiterates Safety; Number One Priority Search  

July 6, 2016

Bryant News

Leave a comment

Inside Bryant City Parks – Neglect Pt.1

BRYANT, Ark. (Bryant News) -Bryant News has recently started a series entitled “Inside Bryant City
Parks – Neglect”. In this series, we will be traveling and touring various city parks owned by the city of
Bryant and your tax dollars paid to “upkeep” them.

We recently toured Alcoa 40 Park
located on nearly 40-acres on Shobe
Road and Mills Park. The fact is that in
1978, Alcoa Park was donated to the
city by the Aluminum Company of
America. The department received an
Outdoor and Recreation Grant in 1997
to continue development of this
property. The facility  has three
existing softball fields, one pee-wee
football/multipurpose field, one
concession stand, bathrooms, meeting room, bridge and deck, paved parking, parking lot and field
lighting, fencing, dugouts, press boxes, bleachers for football, soccer, multipurpose field. Later, the
parks department built a bridge in the park to assist with navigation between the fields. In 2000, the
department received an additional Outdoor and Recreation Grant to construct the lighted football,
soccer, multipurpose field, walkways, moveable goal posts, fencing, bleachers, and benches.

Needless to say, its being neglected!

We visited the originally in March 2016 to find neglect at this park.  Apparently, the park has been
neglected for years. In 2015, the Parks Department Director, then Brandon Griffin reported it was
vandalized twice and we can certainly understand why.

To report: Bryant News certainly found items of neglect (1) tall grass on the softball fields about knee
high, (2) trash cans full of trash, (3) human feces let in the toilets that apparently do NOT flush, (4)
fence and fence gates down, (5) damage to roof of both concession stands, and more.

Search  

Close and accept
Privacy & Cookies: This site uses cookies. By continuing to use this website, you agree to their use.
To find out more, including how to control cookies, see here: Cookie Policy7 / 10  

https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2018/05/30/bryant-school-employee-arrested-forgery-and-other-charges/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2018/04/15/bryant-school-principal-passes-away-unexpectedly-saturday/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2018/03/21/city-of-bryant-partners-with-bryant-schools-bryant-parkway-construction-begins/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2018/03/05/bryant-school-district-holds-a-work-session-proposed-school-zones-on-the-agenda/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2018/02/25/bryant-council-looks-to-raise-utilities-rates-bryant-mayor-looks-to-purchase-land-deeds/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2018/05/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2018/04/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2018/03/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2018/02/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2018/01/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2017/11/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2017/10/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2017/09/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2017/08/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2017/07/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2017/06/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2017/05/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2017/04/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2017/03/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2017/02/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2017/01/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2016/12/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2016/11/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2016/10/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2016/09/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2016/08/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2016/07/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2016/06/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2016/05/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2016/04/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2016/03/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2016/02/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2016/01/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2015/12/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2015/11/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/bryant-schools-reiterates-safety-number-one-priority/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2016/07/06/inside-bryant-city-parks-neglect-pt-1/
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/category/bryant-news/
http://www.facebook.com/bryantarnews
https://bryantnews.wordpress.com/2016/07/06/inside-bryant-city-parks-neglect-pt-1/img_2194/
https://automattic.com/cookies/



	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Director's Report
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	Parks and Recreation

	New Business
	Parks and Recreation

	Adjournments

